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From: Moshe Kolodny
To: "Interconnection Agreements"
Cc: "Zalmen @vitcom"; "Eckert, Kris E"; "Yair Yaish"; "Milligan, Jeff L"; "Dea, Steve"
Subject: Vitcom LLC - Request for Interconnection Agreement - State of South Dakota
Date: Wednesday, September 2, 2015 9:36:37 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Agreement_Request_Form___Interconnection_South Dakota.doc
Importance: High

Dear CenturyLink:
 
Good morning.
 
Please find attached our formal request for the Interconnection Agreement Requests for the state of
 South Dakota as indicated in the form.
Kindly reply back to confirm receipt and to verify that the form was accepted as complete.
 
Have a great day!                            
Looking forward to your response
 
____
Best regards,
 

Moshe Kolodny
Director of Operations
 

1425 37th Street, Suite # 214
Brooklyn, NY 11218
 

Main: (212) 571-4000 ext. 2008
Direct Phone: (718) 689-1308
 

Email: moshek@vitcom.net
Online: www.vitcom.net
 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error
 please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not
 disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not
 the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.
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Agreement Request Form  

This document indicates a request for an agreement with CenturyLink and its Affiliates – CenturyTel, Embarq and Qwest.  Before any agreement can be implemented, the carrier needs to obtain any certifications required by the state’s commission, and complete all CenturyLink required documentation.  More information can be found at - www.centurylink.com/wholesale or if requesting a Qwest Agreement - www.qwest.com/wholesale    

Email completed form to:  intagree@centurylink.com

09/01/2015

Carrier Information:


Vitcom LLC


Carrier’s Name

1425  37th Street, Suite 214

Brooklyn, NY   11218


Address 

City, State, Zip


Carrier’s Negotiator:


Zalmen Ashkenazi

718-689-1301

ext.      
Zalmen@vitcom.net

Carrier’s Contact (name)

Contact phone number 

Contact email address

Yair Yaish

917-597-1380

ext.      
Yaishyair@gmail.com


Carrier’s Consultant (if any)

Consultant’s phone number 
Consultant’s email address


Notice Information:   

Complete Address (to be included in the agreement; used for official notices):

Primary Contact

Secondary / Additional Contact (if any)


Name: Zalmen Ashkenazi

Name: 

Title CTO

Title: 

Address: 1425 37th Street, Suite 209

Address: 

Brooklyn, NY, 11218   



City, State Zip

City, State Zip


Telephone: 718-689-1301

Telephone: 

Email: Zalmen@vitcom.net

Email: 

Signature Information  (exactly as it will be signed – i.e. Bob Doe  or  Robert F. Doe) 

Party who will sign agreement on behalf of Carrier:


Name:  Zalmen Ashkenazi



Title:  CTO



Email AddressZalmen@vitcom.net



Agreement Type Requested: 

X  
CLEC Wireline Interconnection, Collocation & Resale 













Background Information:  (This information will be treated as confidential)

What is your “target” market?– (residential, small, medium or large business) – Medium, Large Business

What are the primary services you intend to purchase under this agreement? (e.g.. unbundled loops, resold 1FB, local interconnection trunks  etc…) local Interconnection Trunks

Types of Telecommunication Products and Services you will be providing to your customers? (brief description – e.g. Local Exchange Service, DS1s  etc…) Local and T1’s

Are you using VoIP technology to pass traffic over interconnection trunks? X Yes   

Do you have any existing interconnection agreements with CenturyLink? NO       Qwest? NO


Are you affiliated with an 

       Affiliated Company 

Do you currently have or have you requested certification from the state Commission(s) to offer telecommunication services in EACH state you have requested an Agreement.  X Yes   

Additional Comments for this Request:

States included in this request:


· Some states contain legacy CenturyTel (CT), legacy Embarq (EQ), and/or legacy Qwest (Q) service territories.  Please indicate which service areas the agreement needs to cover.

· To secure your unique Access Customer Name Abbreviation (ACNA) contact-     www.telcordia.com    

		Carrier Information



		State

		State of Incorporation

		Carrier PUC -

LEGAL Certificated Name

		 Agreement  Requested for Adoption

		3 digit


ACNA

		4 digit   OCN Operating  Company Number



		Alabama 

		

		

		

		

		



		Arkansas  X  CTL

		New York

		Vitcom LLC

		

		VTB

		N/A



		Arizona  

		

		

		

		

		



		California  

		

		

		

		

		



		Colorado    CTL    Q 

		

		

		

		

		



		Florida    EQ

		

		

		

		

		



		Georgia  

		

		

		

		

		



		Idaho  

		

		

		

		

		



		Illinois  

		

		

		

		

		



		Indiana    CTL    EQ 

		

		

		

		

		



		Iowa  

		

		

		

		

		



		Kansas  

		

		

		

		

		



		Louisiana  

		

		

		

		

		



		Michigan   CTL

		

		

		

		

		



		Minnesota  

		

		

		

		

		



		Mississippi  

		

		

		

		

		



		Missouri  

		

		

		

		

		



		Montana  

		

		

		

		

		



		Nebraska  

		

		

		

		

		





		Carrier Information



		State

		State of Incorporation

		Carrier PUC-


LEGAL Certificated Name

		 Agreement  Requested for Adoption

		3 digit


ACNA

		4 digit OCN Operating  Company Number



		Nevada   CTL    EQ

		

		

		

		

		



		New Jersey    EQ

		

		

		

		

		



		New Mexico  

		

		

		

		

		



		North Carolina  

		

		

		

		

		



		North Dakota  

		

		

		

		

		



		Ohio  

		

		

		

		

		



		Oklahoma  

		

		

		

		

		



		Oregon  CTL    EQ   Q

		

		

		

		

		



		Pennsylvania    EQ

		

		

		

		

		



		South Carolina  

		

		

		

		

		



		South Dakota  X  Q

		New York

		Vitcom LLC

		

		VTB

		



		Tennessee  

		

		

		

		

		



		Texas   CTL   EQ

		

		

		

		

		



		Utah  

		

		

		

		

		



		Virginia  

		

		

		

		

		



		Washington  CTL   EQ   Q

		

		

		

		

		



		Wisconsin  

		

		

		

		

		



		Wyoming  
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AGREEMENT REQUEST FORM   

This document indicates a request for an agreement with CenturyLink and its Affiliates – CenturyTel, Embarq 
and Qwest.  Before any agreement can be implemented, the carrier needs to obtain any certifications 
required by the state’s commission, and complete all CenturyLink required documentation.  More information 
can be found at - www.centurylink.com/wholesale or if requesting a Qwest Agreement - 
www.qwest.com/wholesale     

Email completed form to:  intagree@centurylink.com 

09/01/2015                
Date Submitted (mm/dd/yyyy) 
  
 

CARRIER INFORMATION: 

Vitcom LLC  
Carrier’s Name 

1425  37th Street, Suite 214  Brooklyn, NY   11218  

Address   City, State, Zip 

 

Carrier’s Negotiator: 

Zalmen Ashkenazi  718-689-1301  ext.       Zalmen@vitcom.net 
Carrier’s Contact (name)  Contact phone number   Contact email address 

Yair Yaish  917-597-1380  ext.       Yaishyair@gmail.com  
Carrier’s Consultant (if any)  Consultant’s phone number  Consultant’s email address 

 

NOTICE INFORMATION:    

Complete Address (to be included in the agreement; used for official notices): 
 
Primary Contact  Secondary / Additional Contact (if any) 
 
Name: Zalmen Ashkenazi  Name:        
   
Title CTO  Title:        
 
Address: 1425 37th Street, Suite 209  Address:        
 
Brooklyn, NY, 11218          ,                
City, State Zip  City, State Zip 
 
Telephone: 718-689-1301  Telephone:        
   
Email: Zalmen@vitcom.net  Email:        
  
 

SIGNATURE INFORMATION  (EXACTLY AS IT WILL BE SIGNED – I.E. BOB DOE  OR  ROBERT F. DOE)  

 
Party who will sign agreement on behalf of Carrier: 
 
Name:  Zalmen Ashkenazi  
 
Title:  CTO  
 
Email AddressZalmen@vitcom.net  

http://www.centurylink.com/wholesale
http://www.qwest.com/wholesale
mailto:intagree@centurylink.com
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AGREEMENT TYPE REQUESTED:  

X  CLEC Wireline Interconnection, Collocation & Resale  

       Wireless Interconnection 

       Resale only  

       Inside Wire Maintenance (legacy Embarq Only) 

       Adoption (describe)         

       Commercial (describe)         

       Other (describe)         

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  (THIS INFORMATION WILL BE TREATED AS CONFIDENTIAL) 

What is your “target” market?– (residential, small, medium or large business) – Medium, Large Business 
 
 
 
What are the primary services you intend to purchase under this agreement? (e.g.. unbundled loops, resold 
1FB, local interconnection trunks  etc…) local Interconnection Trunks 
 
 
 
 
Types of Telecommunication Products and Services you will be providing to your customers? (brief 
description – e.g. Local Exchange Service, DS1s  etc…) Local and T1’s 
 
 
 
 
Are you using VoIP technology to pass traffic over interconnection trunks? X Yes         No 
 

Do you have any existing interconnection agreements with CenturyLink? NO       Qwest? NO 
 
Are you affiliated with an       ILEC,       CLEC,       CMRS,      Cable Company?  
 
       Affiliated Company                      

 

Do you currently have or have you requested certification from the state Commission(s) to offer 
telecommunication services in EACH state you have requested an Agreement.  X Yes         No 

 

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS FOR THIS REQUEST: 
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STATES INCLUDED IN THIS REQUEST: 

 Some states contain legacy CenturyTel (CT), legacy Embarq (EQ), and/or legacy Qwest (Q) service territories.  
Please indicate which service areas the agreement needs to cover. 

 To secure your unique Access Customer Name Abbreviation (ACNA) contact-     www.telcordia.com     
 

Carrier Information 

State 
State of 

Incorporation 

Carrier PUC - 

LEGAL Certificated Name 

 Agreement  
Requested 

for Adoption 

3 digit 

ACNA 

4 digit   
OCN 

Operating  
Company 
Number 

Alabama     CTL      

Arkansas  X  CTL New York Vitcom LLC  VTB N/A 

Arizona      Q      

California      CTL      

Colorado    CTL    Q       

Florida    EQ      

Georgia      CTL      

Idaho      CTL      Q      

Illinois      CTL      

Indiana    CTL    EQ       

Iowa      CTL     Q      

Kansas     EQ      

Louisiana      CTL      

Michigan   CTL      

Minnesota     CTL     EQ     Q      

Mississippi      CTL      

Missouri     CTL     EQ      

Montana      CTL      Q      

Nebraska      EQ      Q      

 

../AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/Documents%20and%20Settings/sdea/Local%20Settings/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Content.Outlook/WFBW5IDG/www.telcordia.com
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

New Mexico      CTL      Q      

North Carolina      CTL      EQ      

North Dakota      Q      

Ohio      CTL      EQ      

Oklahoma      CTL      

Oregon  CTL    EQ   Q      

Pennsylvania    EQ      

South Carolina      EQ       

South Dakota  X  Q New York Vitcom LLC  VTB  

Tennessee     CTL      EQ       

Texas   CTL   EQ      

Utah      Q      

Virginia      EQ      

Washington  CTL   EQ   Q      

Wisconsin      CTL      

Wyoming      CTL      EQ      Q      

 




